Country Hills Elementary School SAC Minutes – October 28, 2019.

Attendance:

See sign-in sheet

Call to Order:

A meeting of the Country Hills Elementary School Advisory Council was held in the Media Center on October 28, 2019. Co-Chair Janice Bloomfield called the meeting to order at 6:35 pm. Ami Jorgensen will record minutes for the meeting.

Minutes:

Tinker Watkins motioned to approve the minutes of September 23, 2019. Seconded by Lourdes Read.

Principal Update:

- **Halloween Parade** Permission slip sent home, safe spot for children not participating. Volunteers have been limited to 5 per classroom.
- Veteran's Day Invitation will go home after Halloween
- **February 14**th Will be our February early-release day.
- New Kindergarten Class Running very smoothly, welcoming Mrs. Brodmerkel.
- Innovative Program Vote Need to vote to remove from school choice.

Irene Brenner motioned to remove Innovative Program Title from record. Seconded by Ms. Quintero. Vote was unanimous.

2019 Broward Reads for the Record, Thursday, November 7th. Looking for registered volunteers to read to classes for 30-minutes. Anyone in uniform is an extra added bonus. The Book is Thank You Omu. We have ten K and K/1 classes.

2019-2020 School Improvement Plan:

• Social Emotional Plan by Diana Berrium. Leadership has changed, added Arlene Kall, Diana Berrieum and April Whyche. Plan includes self-awareness, social awareness, responsible behaviors, star rewards. Only 2 active listeners. Volunteers are down across the country. Monthly classroom guidance classroom visits continue with Ms. Kall.

A Plus Proposal:

- Went over proposals, hand out of 2018 proposals were passed out. Proposal #2 is in-line with what it has been the last few years. Proposal #3 is a requirement for the ballot. No changes were made.
- Courtney Johnson made a motion to vote to not make any changes, seconded by Jann Greenburg. Voting was unanimous.

Teacher Training Update:

Nicole Ortega, Mallory Franco, Shari Ham and Stephanie Rosenthal went to an EP Plan Writing Workshop. Third Grade Team went to Key Stone Training for alternative promotion.

Julia Tezekjian and Bonnie Fleishman attended Innovative Learning Technology.

Team Leader Meeting focused on Instructional Technology and shifts in math standards.

EASE (Educating All Students With Excellence) Nicole Ortega, April Wyche, Ronnie Jones, Leslie Lyden and Tammie Cost attended. Ron Clark was a guest speaker.

Fifth Grade met with Ross to develop science.

Boundary Committee Meeting November 15 and 22. Need someone to attend regarding possible boundary changes.

PTA Update:

- 534 coupon books sold
- Book Fair \$11,000.00
- Currently doing Cherrydale Fundraiser
- Made at least \$1,000 with Karate
- Boo Bash had over 300 in attendance
- Fun Run coming up
- Trying to do a Campus Clean UP, waiting until January because of rain
- Monday, November 4 Kids Heart Challenge
- Tuesday, November 5 Veterans Lunch
- Wednesday, November 6 Chipotle Give Back Night
- November 12 Next PTA Meeting

Questions/Concerns:

• Brought up that playground was not accessible to ESE. Nicole Ortega is setting up meeting with District.

Next Meeting Date & Time:

The next meeting will be held on Monday, November 25rd in the Media Center at 6:30pm.

Meeting Adjournment:

Motion: Courtney Johnson called to adjourn the meeting at 7:32 pm and seconded by Jann Greenburg.

Submitted by, Ami Jorgensen

Name of Position on Board: Secretary

Approval Date: 10/28/19